. LC Paper No. CB(2)2426/04-05(01)

—

B ot Environmental Protection Department R R B R
%;?;;g: Headquarters =

YOUR REF: 33/F, Revenue Towser, - 'ﬁi}é

1) i EP 170/3P/051 & Gloucester Road, . | B LT A3
TEL. 80 LS/B/27/04-05 Wan Chai, Hong Kong. . B foE= T
Hoyefips S

FAX NO.: 2594 6112

nrae 2318 1877

%ﬁl\_lu dkkha@epd.gov.hk

HOMEPAGE:http:f!www.apdgov.hkr’ 5 A t 2005
ugus

Miss Monna LAl

Assistant Legal Adviser

Legal Service Division
Legislative Council Secretariat
Legislative Council Building

8 Jackson Road

Central

Hong Kong

Dear Miss LAI

Waste Disposal (Amendment) Bill 2005

I refer to your above referenced letter dated 28 July 2005, which sought
clarification on the delivery of clinical waste to collection points and licensed disposal
facility by healthcare professionals. Please find below our response to your enquiry.

(a) Difference between delivery of clinical waste to licensed disposal facility,
laboratories and collection points :

Healthcare professionals as stipulated in the Regulation to be made under the
Waste Disposal Ordinance will be allowed to deliver no more than 5 kg of clinical waste
to a collection point or a licensed disposal facility.

The Director of Environmental Protection may, upon application by a clinical
waste producer, authorize the waste producer to set up a collection point for receiving
clinical waste. Hence a medical laboratory could be a collection point if it is authorized to
do so. The detailed arrangement will be set out in the Regulation.

A licensed disposal facility, on the other hand, is authorized by a licence granted
under s.21 of the Waste Disposal Ordinance to dispose of clinical waste.

The delivery requirements by the healthcare professionals will be the same for
delivery to an authorized collection point or to a licensed disposal facility.



(b) Will the delivery by healthcare professionals of clinical waste generated by
other small clinical waste producers amount to providing services for the collection
or removal of clinical waste under the new section 11(2)?

Healthcare professionals who deliver clinical waste generated by other small
clinical waste producers may amount to providing services for the collection of clinical waste
under the new section 11(2). However, under the Regulation to be made, such healthcare
professionals will be authorized to provide the service in question, thus excluding them from the
requirement of a licence in accordance with the new section 11(2)(b).

Yours sincerely,

(David K.K. HA)
Senior Environmental Protection Officer
for Director of Environmental Protection

c.c. Dol (Attn: Ms. Fanny Ip, SALD)
Dol (Attn: Ms. Frances Hui, SGC)
Dol (Attn: Mr. K.F. Cheng, SGC)



